
May 15, 2024 
Addendum No. 6 

RP013-24 
Provision of Transit Demand Professional Services on an Annual Contract 

The following addition/changes modify the Proposal No. RP013-24 Provision of Transit Demand Professional 
Services on an Annual Contract” Contract Documents, dated April 2024, as first advertised on April 10, 2024.   

I. Clarification:

C1. The County is not implementing page limits, other than core proposal information should
not exceed 70 pages per category submitted. Pages can be one sided and/or front and 
back if the hard copies and digital copy are identical. Specifically requested forms 
including but not limited to DBE Certificates, Contractor Affidavits, Code of Ethics and as 
well as others can be provided in an appendix to each category. 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the attached addendum acknowledgement form. 
Sincerely, 

Brittany Bryant, CPPB 
Purchasing Associate III 


